




a. Professional Development?
i. If this is a professional development program, can the service be provided by

existing staff? If no, why not? No. The contractor will spend one day per week
at Edgewood to teach outdoor classes as teachers participate and learn techniques
for teaching outdoors. This is to provide sustainability for outdoor learning and
STEAM programming as our grant is now in its final year.

b. After School or Extended Hours Program? NIA

c. School Readiness or Head Start Programs? N/ A
d. Other: (Please describe) NIA

9. Contractor Classification:
Answer all questions: 
a. Is the Contractor a Minority or Women Owned Business? No
b. Is the Contractor Local? Yes
c. Is the Contractor a Not-for-Profit Organization? If yes, is it local or national? Yes, local.
d. Is the Contractor a public corporation? No
e. Is this a renewal/continuation Agreement or a new service? New Service
f. If it is a renewal/continuation has cost increased? If yes, by how much? N/ A
g. Will the output of this Agreement contribute to building internal capabilities? If yes,

please explain: Yes, teachers will be able to conduct outdoor classrooms in onsite
learning spaces designed and created by the contractor, family engagement activities will
happen throughout the year, field trips to Common Ground will be included and ongoing
PD will be provided throughout the year as outlined.

l 0. Contractor Selection: In this section, please describe the selection process, including other

sources considered and the rationale for selecting the contractor. Please answer all 
questions: 

a. What specific skill set does this contractor bring to the project? Please attach a copy of 
the contractor's resume if an individual or link to contractor website if a company: this is 
a School Partner that has worked with us to create our School Yard Habitat, has provided 
PD within that habitat, and has offered student services to enhance our outdoor spaces to 
include outdoor classrooms, learning areas conducive to outdoor learning and shade and 
seating areas so students can work and concentrate comfortably and effectively. Their 
staff provides one on one PD to our teaching staff and experiences for the classroom 
students and teachers outdoors. Family engagement activities are also provided for this 
academic year.

b. How was the Contractor selected? Quotes, RFP/RFQ, Sealed Bid or Sole Source 
designation from the City of New Haven Purchasing Department? 

c. Is the contractor the lowest bidder? If no, why? Why was this contractor selected? This is 
a city partner with expertise in outdoor learning and student engagement.

d. Who were the members of the selection committee that scored bid applications? The 
leadership team at Edgewood.
















